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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 5:02 PM

To: 'ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; SUR

Subject: RE: Pls adv Market Value Vehicle no. SDY8589L Our ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020741
Dear Li Li,

The market value of SDY 8589L is $25K-$26K (Estimated) as at July 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 3:13 PM

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: Pls adv Market Value Vehicle no. SDY8589L Our ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020741

Dear Sir/Mdm
Please refer to the attached and advise market value.

Thanks,

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

QOriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Cipc)

Singapore NRIC
1946)

SDYB589L
Yes

06 Jul 2018
HONDA
STREAM 1.8 A
Black

2007
R18A1728306
RN61024966
103.0 kW (138 bhp)
$17,738.00
15 Feb 2007
15 Feb 2007

1

$19,512.00

Forfeited

$0.00

14 Feb 2022

E - Open Category
5

$26,039.00
$18,785.00
$18,785.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Jul 2018
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7/6/2018 Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars

Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

“SELL YOUR CAR YOURSELE ..

Get listed until it's sold + we will handle all the paperwor

: 3 VW S 1 T ¥ Gepre Only 3 i -
Post an Advertisement : "RELE N :;x"'m':ﬂ;ﬁe“ i
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just -;:‘pmuwgrgr;:au . g |
. = Membet of hase association - |
$58 until it's SOLD! = 100% deposit refund for Unapproved loan E
AutoPrestige Gallery
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling j ” é%}one LEE SENG MOTGR PTELTD g
! Browse by C;ategioryi ) v «Back (123 45)Next» Sug;twby b'ate;FLG-SEéd“ T \?0 resu#t;/;;e;ge \2
92 vehicles Honda Stream ' | G Nl
Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Honda Stream Ary Any # 1Dg;téar(s) Any Any Any Available
Honda Stream 1.8A RSZ CNG $31,800 $6,360 /yr 25-Jun-2008 1,799 cc - MPV Available
{New 5-yr COE)
$0 Down Payment Available! Full Loan Monthly $700 Plus, We Are sgCarMart Premium Dealer 2015-2017! Buy With Confidence! No Hidden Cost! Low
Mileage! 100% Accident Free! In House Loan Or Bank Loan Aval...
88 Motor Trading
Posted: 06-Jul-2018 Tags: 2008 Honda Stream, Honda Stream, Honda, Stream, Used Honda
Honda Stream 1.8A (COE till $28,500 $7,700 fyr 19-Mar-2007 1,799 cc - MPV Availabie
03/2022)
Selling The Cheapest MPV In The Market, Hassle Free And Accident Free, Flexible Loan Can Be Arranged, Low Interest Rate,Trade In Or Scrap Car
Welcome, Hurry Contact Us For More Information Or Drop By ...
Posted: 06-Jul-2018 Tags: 2007 Honda Stream, Honda Stream, Honda, Stream, Used Honda
Honda Stream 1.8A X (New 5- $34,800 $6,960 fyr 01-Jul-2008 1,799 cc 105,000 km MPV Available
yr COE)
AA Trust Certified Quality 1 Owner Vehicle! Extremely Well Maintained By 1 Owner Only! Lowest Depreciation In The Market! Regular Servicing And
Maintained By Reputable Japanese Workshop! Beige Interio...
AA Trust Automotive
Posted: G6-Jul-2018 Tags: 2008 Honda Stream, Honda Stream, Honda, Stream, Used Honda
Honda Stream 1,8A (COE till $54,800 $6,000 fyr 24-Aug-2007 1,799 cc - MPV Available
08/2027)
Cheapest In Town!Safe Buy At High PARF With Low Depreciation And Low Monthly 7 Seater Most Reliable Sporty MPV! In House Loan Available! High
Trade In Are Welcome. Tip Tep Condition! 100% Accident Fre...
Posted: 06-Jul-2018 Tags: 2007 Honda Stream, Honda Stream, Honda, Stream, Used Honda
Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership Buying a pre-owne
Unsure of its C
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle G, STA Car Evaluation
Honda Stream 1.8A X (New 5- $33,800 $6,760 fyr 26-Jun-2008 1,799 cc - MPV Available
yr COE)
In House Loan Available, 3K Drive Away, Perfect Condition, Warranty Extended, Call Now!
Posted: 05-Jul-2018  Tags: 2008 Honda Stream, Honda Stream, Honda, Stream, Used Honda
Honda Stream 1.8A X {(COE till 438,800 $8,000 fyr 12-May-2008 1,799 cc - MPV Available

05/2023)

Smooth Engine, Easy Te Maintained Unit, Immaculate Condition, Depreciation Is Even Cheaper, Do Not Miss, Bank And In House Loan Available!
Trade In Welcome. Call For Appointment For A Test Drive Now B...

Posted: 05-Jul-2018 Tags: 2008 Honda Stream, Honda Stream, Honda, Stream, Used Honda

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 3 ] E

Add to Shortlist
Volkswagen Golf i Volkswagen Golf ' Honda Stream 1.8A To compare Cars,
14A TSI = a 1AATSI P‘? #=4 (COE till 03/2022) select from the Compare Now
M = T 16-Mar-2007 search results,

Clear All
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